
DATE: December 16, 2025 

 

MEMO TO:  All Plan Holders on Record  

 

FROM:  Ashe Broussard Weinzettle Architects LLP  

  

Project:  Tioga Elementary School Addition to Gymnasium 

 Rapides Parish School Board – RPSB Bid 11-25-07 

 Tioga Elementary School 

 Architect Project Number: 2023.11.3.3 
 

RE:  Addendum Number Four (4) 

 

The following additions, deletions, changes, supplemental information or clarifications are hereby made part 

of the Contract Documents for the above referenced project:  

 

1. Re: DRAWINGS, S1.0 FOUNDATION & FRAMING PLANS: 

a. Revised INTERMEDIATE FRAMING PLAN 

b. Revised ROOF FRAMING PLAN to include cable bracing 

c. Added BUILDING SECTION-A 

 

2. Re: DRAWINGS, S2.0 FOUNDATION DETAILS: 

a. Replace previously issued sheet in its entirety  

 

3. Re: DRAWINGS, S3.0 FRAMING DETAILS: 

a. Revised BUILDING SECTION 1 

b. Added BUILDING SECTION-B  

c. Added SECTION DETAIL 2 

d. Added SECTION DETAIL 3 

e. Added TYPICAL STEEL CONNECTION DETAIL 

 

4. Re: DRAWINGS, S4.0 GENERAL NOTES & TYPICAL DETAILS: 

a. Added TYPICAL CMU DETAIL 

b. Added TYPICAL CMU LINTEL DETAIL 

c. Added TYPICAL CMU DETAIL AT COLUMN 

d. Added JOIST BRIDGING DETAIL 

 

5. Re: DRAWINGS, A5.1 WALL SECTIONS 

a. Replace previously issued sheet in its entirety 

 

 

 

End of Addendum Number Four (4) 


